Friday, June 19, 2020 at 11:07:48 Central Daylight Time

Subject: Capacity Split Calculation

Date: Monday, May 18, 2020 at 3:34:58 PM Central Daylight Time
From: Barbara Moll

To: Pullen, Mike

CC: Chris Heimgartner, Ken Brooks

Attachments: Station Two Capacity Splits-BREC HMPL REID.xIsx

Mike,

To assist in your discussion of our call this morning, | wanted to attach the spreadsheet we used to calculate
the 18.87% split. Hopefully this helps.

Thank you,

Barbara Moll, CPA

Chief Financial Officer
Henderson Municipal Power & Light

This e-mail transmission, including any attachments, is confidential (and may be privileged) and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or
entity to whom it is addressed. Any unauthorized review, use, distribution, forwarding, copying or disclosure to or by any other person is prohibited. If
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this email or any attachments on any medium. Finally, computer viruses can be transmitted via e-mail. The recipient should check this e-mail and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. HMP&L accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus or other harmful program transmitted by this
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Case No. 2019-00269

Attachment 1 to Response to PSC 2-1
Witness: Robert W. Berry
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